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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 3:33 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 845811)

Attachments: 00675-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/29/2010
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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing
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From: April Vicary
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 2:06 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Flfdc;;&; m(iOl;I:fnSPOEDENCE

N €s__Lonsumer
Date and Time: 2/9/2009 2:05:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. -
Docket Number: 080613-SU DISTRIB 0 Qq 280 08
Filename / Path: (:/080613.0rd.doc UTION:
Order Type: Hand Deliver Attachments

Please issue the above Final Order Amending Certificate No. 546-S To Include Additional Territory in Highlands County.
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MEMORANDUM
09
FEBRUARY 16, 2009 FEB -9 PH 2: 1
COMM)s
Slo
CLERK W

TO: JENNIFER BRUBAKER, GCL ATTORNEY SUPERVISOR: ECR SECTION
FROM: KATHERINE FLEMING, ATTORNEY ‘W

RE: DOCKET NO. 080613-SU — APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT OF

CERTIFICATE NO. 546-S TO EXTEND CERTAIN SERVICE AREAS IN
HIGHLANDS COUNTY BY SILVER LAKE UTILITIES, INC.

Attached is a FINAL ORDER AMENDING CERTIFICATE NO. 546-S TO INCLUDE
ADDITIONAL TERRITORY IN HIGHLANDS COUNTY for your review and approval to
issue.

Supervisor Initials for Approval: ,ﬁ%

DATE ORDER ELECTRONICALLY TRANSFERRED TO CLK GZ/m /OQ

KEF/AMV
Attachment
[:\2008\080613108061 3.order.sup.mem.doc
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 3:34 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 606279)

Attachments: 00994-09.pdf PSC-0Q - CO B~ FOF-SU
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/9/2009
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September 30, 2008

Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose Law Firm

Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

Re: Docket No. 080613-SU

Dear Mr. Marcelli:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificate No. 546-S to
extend certain service areas in Highlands County by Silver Lake Ultilities, Inc., which was filed in this
office on September 29, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk
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FPSC-CUMMISSIOH CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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